TO:

FROM:

DATE:

CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM

Reverend Charles J. Higgins
Bernard Cardinal Law
September 8, 2000

Reverend William A. Scanlan
Review Board Case # 81

I have reviewed the report and the recommendation of the Review Board regarding

Reverend William A. Scanlan.

I accept the Review Board'

implement the recommendation.

Date signed: ?\ /}[ / 0“0 M)

s recommendation, and direct the Office of the Delegate to
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REVIEW BOARD MEETING
September 27, 2000
Chancery - 6:30-8:30 P.M.

Present: Reverend Wallace E. Blackwood, Mr. Jeffrey Bradley, Judge Edward F.
Hennessey, Reverend Robert J. Kaslyn, S.J., Ms. Virginia Lucey, Wilfrid L.
Pilette, M.D., Mr. Camille F. Sarrouf. Also present was the delegate, Reverend

Charles J. Higgins. Mr. Neil M. Hegarty was also in attendance.

Absent: Ms. Rose Perard

Case # 81
The Board unanimously voted to accept the following recommendations of the Délegate:

«  That the priest be returned to his hospital ministry in an adult Veteran’s
Administration Hospital;

«  That his Superior and immediate supervisor know about the allegations and the
outcome of the Archdiocesan Policy process;

« That the priest become involved in individual psychotherapy to address the issues of
improving his response to individuals seeking his pastoral assistance and his own

_ emotional response to others;

« That the Delegate receive quarterly reports on his progress in treatment:

« That the complainant and her family continue to be offered support for outpatient
counseling and pastoral support as they deal with the impact of these events on their

family.
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